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Anna Wynn

From: Hannah Gienau
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 7:35 AM
To: Anna Wynn
Subject: FW: Emergency Work Application

Please print out and put with the application. I think we should put this as FD#3 I believe. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Hannah Gienau  
 
Zoning and Wetlands Official  
Phone 860-464-3216  Web www.ledyardct.org  
Town Hall Hours: Mon-Thurs 7:30-4:45  CLOSED FRIDAYS 
741 Col Ledyard Highway, Ledyard CT 06339 
 
From: DENNIS MAIN <dennis.main@snet.net>  
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2025 8:56 AM 
To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>; Hannah Gienau <zoning.official@ledyardct.org> 
Cc: Tobias Glaza <tglaza@avalonialc.org>; Neil (cell 7061) & Barbara Duncan <jneilduncan@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Emergency Work Application 
 
Thank you, Liz. 
 
Here is the email authorizing the application. I will stop by the office Monday when we get back from 
Boston to sign the application for the Tuesday IWCC meeting. 
 
Dennis S. Main, President 
Avalonia Land Conservancy, Inc. 
860-823-MAIN 
 

On Nov 27, 2025, at 6:00 AM, Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org> wrote: 

  
Good morning, Dennis & Toby, The Public Works Director is filing an after the fact permit 
for emergent work this past spring/summer to relieve flooding by cutting a small trench in a 
berm with beaver dam between your property and Klewin’s.  Would you kindly send an 
email authorizing the application.  I can be reached only on my cell at 860-861-4069 with 
questions as I’m out of the office.  Thanks.   
  
  
Liz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning 
Town of Ledyard 
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339 
Telephone: (860) 464-3215 
Email: planner@ledyardct.org 
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From: Hannah Gienau <zoning.official@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 10:42 AM 
To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Work Application 
  
Here is the updated version with correct addresses we have on file. Also I converted the 
pdf to word using this link Stirling PDF that Kirk gave me just to let you know. It is super 
helpful.  
  
Hannah Gienau  
  
Zoning and Wetlands Official  
Phone 860-464-3216  Web www.ledyardct.org  
Town Hall Hours: Mon-Thurs 7:30-4:45  CLOSED FRIDAYS 
741 Col Ledyard Highway, Ledyard CT 06339 
  
From: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 9:58 AM 
To: Hannah Gienau <zoning.official@ledyardct.org> 
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
  
From: Steve Masalin <pwd@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 8:34 AM 
To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>; Hannah Gienau <zoning.official@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Emergency Work Application 
  
See attached. 
  
Steven E. Masalin, P.E. 
<image001.png> 
Public Works Director, Town of Ledyard 
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy. 
Ledyard, CT 06339 
(860) 464-3238 
www.ledyardct.org 
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
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disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a 
leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security 
awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and 
small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward 
building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 
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